SUMMIT

MINUTES

SUMMIT COUNTY
Joint City Council and County Council Meeting
PARK CITY HALL
445 MARSAC AVENUE, PARK CITY, UTAH, 84060
FRIDAY, MARCH 6, 2026

Canice Harte
Tonja Hanson
Megan McKenna
Roger Armstrong
Chris Robinson

Shayne Scott
Janna Young
Dave Thomas
Ryan Dickey
Tana Toly

Bill Ciraco

Ed Parigian
Diego Zegarra
Molly Miller

Jodi Emery
Heather Sneddon
Matt Lee
Margaret Plane
Luke Cartin
Michelle Kellogg
Melissa Mendez

Park City Senior Center by Matt, Lee, Park City Economic Development Project
Manager (9:02 AM)

Attachment: Senior Center Joint City & County Meeting

Matt Lee, Park City Economic Development Project Manager, provided an update to the
joint council regarding the Park City Senior Center. He highlighted the rapid growth of the
senior population and emphasized the evolving needs for various programs. He also
discussed plans for the new Park City Senior Center. (9:02 AM)

Council members commented and asked questions. Economic Development Project
Manager Lee responded. (9:24 AM)

Recycle Utah and Solid Waste Status Briefing by Luke Cartin, Park City Land and
Environmental Sustainability Director, and Janna Young, Deputy County Manager
(9:38 AM)

Attachment: Solid Waste Update-Joint Councils Meeting-March 6 2026


https://summitcounty.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=1266&meta_id=81701
https://summitcounty.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=1266&meta_id=81701
https://summitcounty.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=1266&meta_id=81701
https://summitcounty.granicus.com/MetaViewer.php?view_id=&clip_id=1266&meta_id=81715
https://summitcounty.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=1266&meta_id=81728
https://summitcounty.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=1266&meta_id=81728
https://summitcounty.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=1266&meta_id=81728
https://summitcounty.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=1266&meta_id=81728
https://summitcounty.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=1266&meta_id=81731
https://summitcounty.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=1266&meta_id=81731
https://summitcounty.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=1266&meta_id=81703
https://summitcounty.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=1266&meta_id=81703
https://summitcounty.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=1266&meta_id=81703
https://summitcounty.granicus.com/MetaViewer.php?view_id=&clip_id=1266&meta_id=81719

Luke Cartin, Park City Land and Environmental Sustainability Director, and Janna Young,
Deputy County Manager, provided an update to Council members on solid waste
management and strategies to reduce organic and cardboard waste, which account for 30%
of landfill content. Recycle Utah is moving to a new location. The importance of public
outreach events was emphasized to educate the community about recycling practices. (9:38
AM)

Council Members commented and asked questions. Deputy Young and Director Cartin
responded. (10:06 AM)

3. Olympic Observer Program Debrief by Jodi Emery, Acting City Manager, and Shayne
Scott, County Manager (10:08 AM)

Attachment: Milano Cortina 2026 Delegation Report

Jodi Emery, Acting City Manager, and Shayne Scott, County Manager, presented an
overview of the Milano Cortina 2026 Delegation report to the Council. (10:08 PM)

Council members commented and asked questions. Manager Emery and Manager Scott
responded. (10:25 AM)

4, Wrap Up and Schedule Next Joint Meeting (10:25 AM)

Next meeting is scheduled for June 12t 2026, at 8:30 AM. (10:40 AM)

5. Adjournment (10:40 AM)

Canice Harte, Chair Eve Furse, Clerk

Meeting minutes and recordings appear at summitcountyutah.gov/meetings. When in the electronic
version of the minutes, clicking on the hyperlinked times takes you to that spot in the meeting
recording.


https://summitcounty.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=1266&meta_id=81733
https://summitcounty.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=1266&meta_id=81733
https://summitcounty.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=1266&meta_id=81733
https://summitcounty.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=1266&meta_id=81733
https://summitcounty.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=1266&meta_id=81733
https://summitcounty.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=1266&meta_id=81733
https://summitcounty.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=1266&meta_id=81736
https://summitcounty.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=1266&meta_id=81736
https://summitcounty.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=1266&meta_id=81705
https://summitcounty.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=1266&meta_id=81705
https://summitcounty.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=1266&meta_id=81705
https://summitcounty.granicus.com/MetaViewer.php?view_id=&clip_id=1266&meta_id=81726
https://summitcounty.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=1266&meta_id=81740
https://summitcounty.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=&clip_id=1266&meta_id=81740
https://www.summitcountyutah.gov/2341/Meeting-Minutes

